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PROPOSAL
October 29, 2024
Attention: Estimating
Project: #25MAR019S ReGen Monterey Material Sorting — EV Charger Plug
Bid Date: 10-29-24

Dear Estimator:

Collins Electrical Company, Inc. is pleased to provide an Electrical Work proposal for the above referenced
project. We acknowledge the following bid documents:

e Drawings: Job walk

o Specification Sections: N/A

e Addenda #s: N/a

BASE BID $ 13,610.00

Please note the following inclusions, exclusions and clarifications as qualifications to this proposal.

Inclusions:
e Provide and install necessary labor, materials, and equipment required for an electrical systems per the
bid documents acknowledged above.
e Provide and Install Conduit, Wire, Boxes for (2) 50A 480V receptacle (to use for EV charger).
e Provide and Install (2) 50A 3P Breaker.
e Install (2) EV Charger (FBO).

Exclusions:
e Bonding. If a bond is required, please add 1% to bid.
Any allowances, and/or contingencies not specifically noted in this proposal.
Hazardous materials abatement, disposal, and/or working in or around.
Providing EV Charger.
Finger printing fees, parking fees, badge-identification fees, and/or drug testing costs.
Spoils and/or trash removal from site.
Painting other than electrical touch-up.
Overtime, shift work, and/or premium time labor.
Costs incurred due to unforeseen conditions.

Clarifications:
e This proposal is based on a normal (40) hour work week and our Standard Terms and Conditions.
e This proposal is valid for 30 days.
e This proposal is based upon use of industry standard, code compliant materials and methods.
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e This proposal letter shall be incorporated in its entirety into the Subcontract Agreement and is based upon
a mutually accepted construction schedule.

Should you have any questions or if we may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call (831)384-0114.

Sincerely,

Matt Furver

Branch Manager
Collins Electrical Co., Inc.
jfurrer@collinselectric.com
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